Bradenton —

MANATEE COUNTY
TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

June 18, 2018

Manatee County Admin Bldg.
1112 Manatee Ave. W., First Floor
Bradenton, Florida

9:00 AM
Agenda
Moment of Silence
Pledge of Alfegiance
1. Approval of April 16, 2018 Meeting Minutes
2. Public Comment
3. Request to amend the Realize Bradenton/Art Walk Reimbursement Agreement
Recommendation Needed
Presented by Elfiott Falcione, CVB
4. Request to amend the Tourist Development Tax Plan — City of Bradenton/Pittsburgh
Pirates Spring Training Facility
Recommendation Needed
Presentsd by Elliott Falcione, CVB
5. 2018/2019 Marketing Plan
Presented by Dave DiMaggio, Aqua
6. Adara Program
Presented by Amber Coldren, Aqua
7. Cure Campaign for 2018/2019

10.

Presented by John Fischer, Aqua

State of Tourism - Update
Presented by Dr. Walter Klages, Data Research Services

Public Comment

New / Old Business

Tourist Development Council
Corol Whitmare, Chairman, Vernon DeSear, Vice-Chairman
Mayor Wayne Poston, Doug Copeland, Ed Chiles, Dale Sconyers, Jack Rynerson, Jiten Patel




SUBJECT:
AGENDA DATE:
PRESENTED BY:

ACTION REQUIRED:

ATTACHMENTS:

AGENDA ITEM 1
TDC Meeting Minutes
June 18, 2018
N/A
Approval Needed

April 16, 2018 Meeting Minutes



MANATEE COUNTY
TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Minutes — April 16, 2018

Members who were Present: Chairman Caro! Whitmore, Mayor Wayne Poston, Ed Chiles, Jack Rynerson, Verncn DeSear, and
Jiten Patel

Members who were Absent: Dale Sconyers, Doug Copeland
Members of Press were also in attendance.
Meeting was called to order at 9:00AM at the Holmes Beach City Hall, 5801 Marina Drive, Holmes Beach, Florida

Moment of Silence; Pledge of Allegiance

Minutes

Jack Rynerson requested a change be made to the February 12, 2018 Meeting Minutes under the SRQ Update
agenda item: Elite hasn’t pulled out of SRQ completely, they didn’t start service to Pittsburgh, as was originally
planned, but still service Portland, ME and White Plains, NY.

A motion was made by liten Patel, seconded by Vernon DeSear, to approve the amended February 12, 2018
minutes. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Comment
Nancy Deal, Holmes Beach Citizen, requested the island keep bikers and walkers safer with better paths.

Discussion took place re: due to "Home Rule”, the island chartered governments must handle this safety issue;
recently an application was submitted for a Tiger Grant, TDC had pledged $1.5 million matching dollars if the Grant
was received; however, it didn't come to fruition.

Election of TDC Vice-Chairman for 2018
Chairman Whitmore opened the floor to nominations for TDC Vice-Chairman for the remainder of 2018. Jiten Patel
nominated Vernon DeSear. Hearing no further nominations, Whitmore closed nominations.

A motion was made by Jiten Patel, seconded by Ed Chiles, to appoint Vernon DeSear as the Vice-Chairman of the
TDC for the remainder of 2018. Motion carried unanimously.



Page 2 / TDC Minutes / April 16, 2018

Anna Maria Island Chamber of Commerce Update
Beverly Lesnick, President of the Anna Maria Island Chamber Board, requested re-evaluating the marketing dollars
the TDC allocates to the Anna Maria island Chamber annually, getting same amount as in 2002 ($45,000 annually).

Chairman Whitmore requested Ed Hunzeker and Elliott Falcione meet with Ms. Lesnick to re-evaluate the
marketing monies the Chamber currently gets from the TDC.

Public Relations Update
Kelly Clark and Kasara Morison, Bradenton Area CVB, gave international and Domestic Public Relations update.

Facilities Update

Sable Santana, Bradenton Area CVB, gave update on the Bradenton Area Convention Center and Powel Crosley
Estate.

Discussion took place re: rainy season; Ed Chiles suggested re-evaluating fees for small wedding parties being
charged same rate as large wedding parties.

State of Tourism - Update
Dr. Walter Klages, Research Data Services, gave update on the State of Tourism.

Discussion took place re: two-city partnerships (Bradenton and Tampa); keeping up with cutting trends; the
significant Satisfaction rate for our area; area's increasing bedstock; and resort tax collection report

Public Comment
1. Mayar Dan Murphy, City of Anna Maria, gave update on renovations of Anna Maria City Pier and traffic

congastion during season.

2. John Andruzzi, Interested Citizen, gave a suggestion about traffic congestion; thanked TDC for supporting
the Arts.

3. Dick O'Dowd, Interested Citizen, spoke about traffic congestion; asked if anyone besides himself was in
attendance from Longboat Key.

New/Old Business
Discussion took place re: Traffic congestion; multi-modal transportation; and maintaining the island’s character.

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 10:34am.

These minutes are in draft form until approved at the June 18, 2018 meeting.



SUBJECT:
AGENDA DATE:

PRESENTED BY:

ACTION REQUIRED:

ATTACHMENTS:

AGENDA ITEM 2
Public Comment
June 18, 2018
N/A
N/A

N/A



SUBJECT:
AGENDA DATE:

PRESENTED BY:

ACTION REQUIRED:

ATTACHMENTS:

AGENDA ITEM 3
Request for Expenditures — Realize Bradenton ArtWalk
June 18, 2018
Elliott Falcione, CVB
Recommendation Needed

Info regarding expenditure



Request to amend current Realize Bradenton/Art Walk reimbursement agreement

* Manatee County executed an initial reimbursement agreement with Realize Bradenton
in 2015 to support the Art Walk program in downtown Bradenton.

* Realize Bradenton also received equity partners from the City of Bradenton, and
Together Manatee that allowed them to stretch their dollars for additiona! art.

* Realize Bradenton has continually strengthened the social, cultural, and physical assets
in the urban core through:

Strategically placed art work and signage

Public engagement, outreach, and capacity-building
Special events and event support

Strategic marketing and communication

0 0 0o 0

¢ Since the urban core redevelopment is vital to our future for tourism, and since the Art
Walk has generated a great deal of success in a short period of time, we are seeking to
support additional art in the urban core/Riverwalk in the amount of up to $150,000, a
one-time expenditure,

* Realize Bradenton will work to find private sector equity partnerships and grants for this
next project phase.

* Enhancing our agreement with Realize Bradenton would allow us to continue to
showcase arts and culture in our community, and will diversify our offering in the
marketplace.

Suggested Motion:

Recommend to the County Commissioners approval to amend the Realize Bradenton/Art Walk
reimbursement agreement to support additional art in the urban core/Riverwalk in the amount of up to
$150,000, a one-time expenditure.



SUBJECT:
AGENDA DATE:

PRESENTED BY:

ACTION REQUIRED:

ATTACHMENTS:

AGENDA ITEM 4
Amendment to the Tourist Development Tax Plan
June 18, 2018
Elliott Falcione, CVB
Recommendation Needed

Info regarding amendment



Request to amend Tourist Development Tax Plan
and
Interlocal Agreement with City of Bradenton

Request to amend the Tourist Development Tax Plan and Interlocal Agreement with City of Bradenton
regarding Pittsburgh Pirates Spring Training Facility Project to increase the amount of annual funding to
up to $450,000 annually. (Current agreement expires Sept 30, 2032)

e Currently, Manatee County reimburses City of Bradenton for debt service for LECOM Park at a
fixed amount of up to $400,000 per year.

* Forseveral years, the City of Bradenton has paid property tax on Pirates City, and have been
reimbursed by Manatee County with general funds. Last year's taxes were $46,000.

¢ The County Commissioners have requested a recommendation from the TDC to increase the
amount of reimbursement from Tourist Development Tax Proceeds from $400,000 annually to
$450,000 annually that will be utilized for debt service at both LECOM Park and Pirate City.

Suggested motion:

Recommend to the County Commissioners approval of amendment of the TDT Plan and amendment of
the Interlocal Agreement with the City of Bradenton to increase the reimbursement up to $450,000
annually instead of up to $400,000 annually.



SUBJECT:
AGENDA DATE:

PRESENTED BY:

ACTION REQUIRED:

ATTACHMENTS:

AGENDA ITEM 5
2018/2019 Marketing Plan
June 18, 2018
Dave DiMaggio, Aqua
N/A
N/A



SUBJECT:
AGENDA DATE:

PRESENTED BY:

ACTION REQUIRED:

ATTACHMENTS:

AGENDA ITEM 6
Adara Program
June 18, 2018
Amber Coldren, Aqua
N/A
N/A



SUBJECT:
AGENDA DATE:
PRESENTED BY:

ACTION REQUIRED:

ATTACHMENTS:

AGENDA ITEM 7

Cure Campaign for 2018/2019
June 18, 2018

John Fischler, Aqua

N/A

N/A



SUBJECT:
AGENDA DATE:

PRESENTED BY:

ACTION REQUIRED:

ATTACHMENTS:

AGENDA ITEM 8

State of Tourism - Update

June 18, 2018

Dr. Walter Klages, Research Data Services
N/A

1. CVB Expense Report

2. Tourist Tax Collection Reports
3. March, 2018 Visitor Profile Study



L= A8 o9 0 3 00 |- GADG L OE AN LA L0 T 6 D ONNANSTIOS HITIVD YA

BT/ 25 PRI Liodey PaReaQ DUy O BLOZAOLY SNy

‘SPBWUBISSE YoM pue 'suaueaie wues 'uspI0 BsBYLNd 'SUORISMbAS LWI0J SILHUIALALGS UBHO Juasasdel SROURIGUNIUS ,
BIS'ESE'LS QIR BIOLDEY JO S8 SBILRWADUT [BjoL

73 (3 I1ZOLVES | PFOIVLS | SSOZEFS | SOUBISS | LU9Z5ZS | BLAILIG | CHLGLIS | sanypeedng moL £oL'1%0
] TRV | RN | Regod | Kenoer | JeqUaseq | SeUeRoN | edeRs TVIOL m

B4TEDR LS

g
!

ZLL'T1S QIR BLOZ/DE/Y JO SE SEOUBIGUINDUT - JOIIBY VOSBULY] SUN0L BAD
“JIIURT) UO[BULIOI| SN0 ] USRS PUB LSIuoT) UORBULON SN0 B 89 WL J0 uopotwoxd sof uawasnqural {82iEUEIN 'YBT "IWY) &aquuiay) Sapnpuy ose jedpng
"UORBLNSSD if) JO RITUSIA 0} PoIEr cunipuach fruonowcsd JSLI0 puB LINOZ) POOJ UCILSATT 18 YSOf) J0 Ina-pak) o) ssiepdn Aue so) ebpng

YT L0 Trol$ | thoczs | S5Zis wZLTh [ ] orreh 3] Sainypusdg JHoL
FONVIVE | 2LV0 OL HVOA | Jequisideg VEnlimy Loy auny L] ﬁ%ﬂ.ﬂ-ﬂl'ﬂl JeqUEoa(] | JSQWBADN | J8G0P0

18jus]) UONERULIOJU| IS1AN0L GAD

03 &8 QLOZOL/ 4O §7 SSBMILNUT - JUBtues ainind § S BAD
(Buperiews “suogouid ‘SEATBRI| RINND § SUY BpYA-ALNAD Sepnjul

otz'E6LE TELLIS §I098 | vesis 96LCS [ [T o5 -]
SONVIVE |31v0 Ol HvaA | Jequsdag | by T —woAr Tap B | AR | Renae] | KRt | jequeseq | queroN | GoB0

S66TS AIB Q10ZDE/P JO §E SENEIGIITT - BUgeyIay SHOOS GAD
{zdymiosu0ds pus suoRoWoX ‘BunaTw SPOdE “SMOUS BPRISAR 9]} SIySIoSUOdS 'SUOGOWAL TRARI] AUNGT-u) [BARI ) (SOPARU)|

—

1E0THS 192 c6tS SOSCIS | SZCENE | OTOLok | ZIOSMIE | oesirs [ LT3 sainypuURdEg [mIoL Ziceoat
TONVIvE |31v0 OL HVSA | equindes | wnbey T | wAr | W | Wy | n | eumed | AW | JeGWeen | RGWeASN | Je00P0 JBpRE papbay |
Bopaylew s1o0s aAD
BOS'LFS A& BIOZDEN [0 S8 SEURIGUIINT - SLOGOLIAI] GAD
{suopowaid JUBAGS "SMOUS BPEIVIGARD '9'[) SLOROLIL ‘[RARIL ARNOD-U| ‘JSARIL 'SEPHRU
[ orcTeed VRLITES ¥IG065 | POCELLS | FELSLE | 085 6Z1S | LLS05% SEGONE | GOVLDE | SeImipuidig (601 601 58T 18
SONVIVE |3LV0 OL Uvah | fequades | by T wnr LT T T TiaGe] | AETuEr | Jeqwaoag | JeqWeASN | 90RO TEGng pepuTy |
SU0J0W0ld GAD
£08'262°LS I8 QLOZOL/Y O 50 SENRGUINIUT - BugaIeN GAD
‘smpuadee SNOSUTHEITAL 10 pue *aleIsod ‘euoydsia) :epiiou sanpuadi] BunesadD L0
T B EAS WWBTSIS | DSYEFLS | 0BT LOLS | 0BG LVZS | SZOPGIS | 6YOLLS | OMOGDES |  seanypusdig oL z
[ ZI0e6Is TEr I8 CHZ] 5018 | 6Gar1s Ters Gors 158 SBES CELTET= AT €0zs
_\hj-.ml.m.ﬁ._““riwﬁnwﬁm.: 6T O0E | CCLi0% | OLGCIIE | 62005t 200 0% ZaSoFE | oociis | Cowmeey | 0Zg Tl
1862 " ogooras YOz ZeE | C9ZUWE | 10w | yorais | BIFeE ETYA G 150 V08 SEOPISS TPORNU0D | 90ChG b
SONVIVE [SLV0 OL HVaA | Fquees | ey | AT wny Lo oy e | Kmugeg | EnUer | jequieaeq | JeqUsAGN | 1S06PD Teling popusiLy _
GufioxiEW 190910 A0

voday asnppuadxy ueld Bungexuel gAD BLOZAL
NY3YUNg SHOLISIA ' NOLLNIANOD V3HVY NOLN3AavHE



025'9519% 668'v51$ EPS'SELS r16'821% snbny
060'6+2$ Lot'ores 6EE'GEZS EvE'9EES Anp
956'052% 801'LbES 965'022% SPG'gLes aunp
Lev'6L1$ e L01LS £20'eL1S Lre'IS1S Aepy
Yt 6 196'252% 185'vr2s 28e's6les gse'vies vS1'6v2S 9eb'eESS Ity
%L'EC SE6'08bS 009'26v% ov2'e6es LbZ'GEES 2bS'LEES 0£2'96E% yuenw
%28 ££0'826%  PEV'00ES SEZ'C0ES PSL'642% 898'FOES ¥97'982% Aenigag
%9'b | 9e2'v6eE  01E'8.2S 6€£9'952% osb'sbes 005°'00E% 292'082% Lenuep
%66 688'2ges  £5L'912% §6€'/02% B8Z2'661% CHS'E61% 1e0'e81LS Jequadaq
%t L1 ger'erls  z2ilg'eris 669'821% 988'2e13 P0E'egI$ BgL09L1% JoquiasoN
%8'S Llel'vrls L2l LbLg 66L'081¢% 8L8'LELS 06¢'221% 990°'121% 42qo3120
‘Gny -1deg pouad yuow Z| © ase spousd uoyosjoD ssoip %691 SEZ'2SLE  Ov6'ZpLS EGL'OELS LLL'BELS SEL'ESLE LOO'EZLS laqueydeg
"Suluow eininj pue ised woy sjuewded spnjou; suondeleD (2loL ebueyn gL0z/2102 BLOZ/LLOZ L102/3102  L102/9102 [9102/5102 9LOZ/SLOT yiuopy
"sainby) woy) peloeigns usaq eney {sae) 4SN) S8 Aswony abeweasad ‘[jog jejog ‘1109 jejo ‘1o 1ey01
pa)2a]|0) 1ua) au() Jagd
N T T 8ayD 1oPa)0D xe) Ajuno) eajeury exncg
L61°6v1'01S 1£9'6VE'6S |899'0SE'CLS SE6'296°ZLS [29c'898'ZIS  S85'06P'ZIS 0e2'c19'LLS 888'8LE'LLS |Si8'0bP'0LS 692'961°01S | TTVLIOL
8965'28/% S6¥'PLLS  [S14'L20% cLS'bres LEV'IVLS v15'169% $25'2e9% lev's29% 1snBny
6bt'sre'ls  200'2e2' 1% |seg'asliLs 5118118  |811'696% 095'696% orL'yoRs g8s6'ches Anp
BLL'VSE'1IS  2pS'seE’lS (1B6'20L°L$  Z22'260'1$  [SE2TUI60'LS  028'Z60° L% [e2L'oees 6v8'LEGS aunp
EEL'268% 6lz'eeBs  |£11'S98% ¥02'98.8% LL6'66.% 002'v9.9% romw.mm\.w 858°20.% Aepy
+ 908'V92' 1S ¥SL'2ZE'LS  [6OV'OE'LS  BLL'LIC'LS (BOL'SHE'LS 28L'L61° 1S |e68'890'1S  E£15'000LS |959'Z€0'L$  ZSO'ELO‘LS udy
- EL9'VEL'SS  B866'29V'2$ |869'896'1S  202'826'tS |012'256'LS 6v9'eB6'LS [02£'29L°1S  186'264'1S |ess't0z1s  ebE'SLLLg yaey
SOL'OVO'LS  BIL'ZES'LS [9L1'91S' 1S 0.2'S6E'LS |1PE'bES'IS IZB'EEY' LS [EB1'92Y' IS  129'9bE" LS (L28'1E2'LS  120'081Y1S Arenigad
- 0BLLY'LS  289°16E"1S [e61'EB2'1S  0Ov'ib2'IS (20S'205'tS  See’ Lev'1S |£te'9621$  evS'vbz It |E6E'220'1$S  920'986% Aenuep
SPY'6EL'LS  E€92'E80°L$ [SZL'9E01S  LbL'O6BS  |606°/96S LS1'Sk6% £04'2¥B% £08'61L8% 20s'e18% 628'644% Jaquedaq
SEL'ZLLS 850°'LLLS L6V'EP9s LEF'PL9S  |085'319% 68€'085% 202'g95% 18¥' 1258 618'sgss 8/E'6LVS JoquisaoN
209'02.% 9£9'50/.$ 566°089% L68'059%  |gSH'2l9% 0EE'509% B6SL'LSSS E02'etSs 99/.'68v% 815'2ips Jagoj2p
» 9211948 20.'6EL% 596'059% vSS'0r9$ |P£9'B1O% 00'519% L82'16v% Ep8'L8PS BLG'/SPS 190'65v% Jequiaydeg
8L0Z/102  8102/2102 | L102/910Z 1102/910Z | 9L02/SL0Z  910Z/SL0Z Sl0g/vioe  SL0E/vL0Z | PLOZ/ELOZ  ©LOZ/ELOZ Yiuopy
e g0l ied |E10) ‘1193 [ejol ‘10D 18101 ‘119D |ejoL
%S U0 paseq ale SuUoliaa|joD
Jussald - £1L0Z/6 SUOJ}D3|j0) SSOIK)
XYL LN3IWdOTIA3A LSIHNOL NOLLdO 1v201




Resort Tax Collection
Summary Collection Report

By Municipality
5/1/2018 TO 5/31/2018
% Change % Collections
Municipality Collected Commission Net Amount  vs 2017 For Month
Anna Marija $200,404.30 $6,012.10 $194,392.20 -32.7% 15.84%
Bradenton $84,222.10 $2,526.65 $81,695.45 +2.2% 6.66%
Bradenton Beach $104,309.27 $3,129.21 $101,180.06 -9.0% 8.25%
Holmes Beach $221,755.33 $6,652.67 $215,102.66 -39.8% 17.53%
Longboat Key $168,485.36 $5,054.61 $163,430.75 +25.3% 13.32%
Manatee County $477,987.83 $14,339.73 $463,648.10 +22.2% 37.79%
Palmetto $7,751.53 $232.55 $7,518.98 -.03% 0.61%
$1,264,915.72 $37,947.52 $1,226,968.20 100.00%
FEES
Manatee County {$110.00) (53.30) (5106.70)
($110.00) ($3.30) {$106.70)
TOTAL $1,264,805.72 $37,944.22 $1,226,861.50

Note: This report reflects April, 2018 resort taxes collected in May, 2018; but reported as April,

2018 collections.



Resort Tax Collection
Summary Collection Report

By Municipality

5/1/2017 TO 5/31/2017
% Change % Collections
Municipality Collected Commission Net Amount  vs 2016 For Month
Anna Maria $297,802.97 $8,934.07 $288,868.90 +19.5% 21.32%
Bradenton $82,387.12 52,471.63 $79,915.49 +27.1% 5.90%
Bradenton Beach $114,656.34 $3,439.76 $111,216.58 +13.2% 8.21%
Holmes Beach $368,651.91 $11,059.56 $357,592.35 +24.1% 26.40%
Longboat Key $134,382.91 $4,031.50 $130,351.41 +.50% 9.62%
Manatee County $390,841.61 $11,725.30 $379,116.31 -1.5% 27.99%
Palmetto §7,775.38 $233.26 $7,542.12 +157% 0.56%
$1,396,498.24 $41,895.08 $1,354,603.16 100.00%
FEES
Anna Maria {$59.55) (51.79) ($57.76)
Manatee County {$30.00) (50.90) {$29.10)
($89.55) ($2.69) ($86.86)
TOTAL $1,396,408.69 $41,892.39 $1,354,516.30

Note: This report reflects April, 2017 resort taxes collected in May, 2017; but reported as April,

2017 collections.



Resort Tax Collection
Summary Collection Report

By Municipality
4/1/2018 TO 4/30/2018
% Change % Collections
Mounicipality Collected Commission Net Amount  vs 2017 For Month
Anna Maria $390,977.11 $11,729.29 $379,247.82 +30.4% 15.69%
Bradenton $162,501.69 $4,875.12 $157,626.57 +3.5% 6.52%
Bradenton Beach $225,502.43 $6,765.06 $218,737.37 +17.1% 9.05%
Holmes Beach $582,199.76 $17,466.14 $564,733.62 +24.5% 23.37%
Longboat Key $327,468.36 $9,824.15 $317,644.21 +58.3% 13.14%
Manatee County $792,809.86 $23,784.45 $769,025.41 +24.7% 31.82%
Palmetto $9,978.34 $299.36 $9,678.98 +6.0% 0.40%
$2,491,437.55 $74,743.57 $2,416,693.98 100.00%
REFUNDS
Holmes Beach ($56,700.00) ($1701.00) ($54999.00)
FEES
Manatee County {$64.50) (51.94) (562.56)
TOTAL  $2,434,673.05 $73,040.63  $2,361,632.42

Note: This report reflects March, 2018 resort taxes collected in April, 2018; but reported as

March, 2018 collections.



Resort Tax Collection
Summary Collection Report

By Municipality

4/1/2017 TO 4/30/2017
% Change % Collections
Municipality Collected Commission Net Amount  vs 2016 For Month
Anna Maria $299,663.11 $8,989.97 $290,673.14 -1.1% 15.22%
Bradenton $156,944.62 $4,708.47 $152,236.15 +21.3% 7.97%
Bradenton Beach $192,523.24 $5,775.73 $186,747.51 +3.1% 9.78%
Holmes Beach 5467,699.84 $14,031.07 $453,668.77 +.4% 23.76%
Longhoat Key $206,863.04 $6,205.97 $200,657.07 -5.5% 10.51%
Manatee County $635,708.07 519,071.37 $616,636.70 -1.3% 32.29%
Palmetto $9,407.64 $282.26 $9,125.38 -.09% 0.48%
$1,968,809.56 $59,064.84 $1,909,744.72 100.00%
REFUND
Manatee County (111.24) (53.34) (5107.90)
TOTAL $1,968,698.32 $59,061.50 $1,909,636.82

Note: This report reflects March, 2017 resort taxes collected in April, 2017; but reported as

March, 2017 collections.



)
groz Aepy

WO )7 0I0GYIIDISoY MMM
U] 's32IMI3S PlRQ YdIRasay
:Aq paindaig

neasng SI0MSIA PUB UOIJUALOD) Baly ucluape.g
pue
slauolssiwwo’) AJuno?) Jo pieog AJunoD 33leuely
:10f paindaiy

3|1}0.d J01ISIA 8T0T UYdJe\

15v0D 1S3m S.YOINOTY

.. ha/m.. umon_uﬂj =
_»wuﬁﬁﬁuﬁ m—hﬂz BU ﬁ<

uoju ummum

986Z-€22 (E18) Xvd - 5262-¥52 (€18) 131
ZOSEE VAIHOTS 'VdWYL
092 3LINS - GYYAITINOE ONVYISI dNOBHYH HLNOS 2424

"ONI ‘S3OIAYIS V.iva HONVYIS3Y




&Wmummumw_mmm wnug grvoSo-t-qdd | groz ybukdod @ | 4
i

(8T, Y2ipy — Aipnuof)
gT,/LTOT J9ueNnD PUo0ISS JeI A |BdSI

(8T, "JBA — "Ue[) §T,/LTOZ JaEN]D) PUCI3S A4 | 9]1JOdd JOJISIA BAIY UOIUIpRIY



SYAIBISR 1NIE

O

eleq yoieasay grvoSo—1-gid | groz wbuido o |
ol T+ oY T+ 940 T+ 9%49°'T+ grjit, vos
g-66t T'gee g'Sot SSgt L1oz s338y Wooy
z'tozs StEkzs 6lozs z'ggts |TOT 5318y WOO0Y
9% T- 946°1- WL T+ 949°&- 8TJLT, V%
£Sg LE6 0'06 el Lroz Aduednang
0wl ¥7g %466 04016 %569 groz AxuednoaQ
70 Ad P ‘ga4 “uer sonsin3s busbpoy
gr,/itoz i1 f910T ‘ddo
os JLEETE
000'000'05% sdonl
ooo'ooc’oots
000'000'051$ epeue) =
oo0o'oon’00zs
‘dgpangm 000'000'052$ 1SIMPIN =
pasnpujj1aapu| ooo‘oo0’oots ISEIYLION =
. 000'000'05ts
1vedw) ‘033 |g10]
ooo’‘ooo’oo?s 1583YIN05 =
000'000'05Ys
epuo|y m
Pedw) Jiruouod3 (zD) J234BND pUOIaS Ad
suIBLIO JOYSIA (2D) Ja11DND puUodas A4
EOLS T = Y ddNIW x5
{opuoa 1o Jajow ‘|ajoy) bubpo) jorsaunuod o u Gindols SIONSIA /N/H «
T'6+ 000'g65'ghYs ool'grt’6ohs 9'g+ o000'ghS'gEGs 000'65%'glgs (s) 10edw| 033 |R10]
T6+ ooo'tgl'tges 000'glt'65T$ 99+ 009'10'thSs ooz 'EEz'g95%% (s) 'dx3 128010
69+ ooY'ttz 00S'TTT oY+ ooYr'tzl col'thg (#) sIoNSIA
3
grjix, gt,/itor Lt fgTOT I_ it fot, Loz gTozT S2ISNDS JOUSIA x D/W/H
%V (4D — "UDf) 19 BND PUOIBS A %V lea  lepuajed

(8T, "AB\ — "uer) gT,/LTOT JaeNy puodas A4

314014 JOUSIA BAIY UOIUBpRI]



+1{309858J 1a10W m\Ej
EJEQ 1}01easay rb

grvoSo—-t-qad | ‘groziybuider

o
o —

o'E -- g "15/snodvauuipy Tt
o't 2 4 pubjana}) ‘ot
TE 97 oiydiapopiyd 6
e Ty sijodounipu; g
9t TY Daty opuplI Ja3nate ‘L
L€ gt yonag ‘9
Ty /g Bingssajad ‘3s/odwny S
€S 6% uojsog ¥
6°S LS obooyy €
59 89 ybingsyd 't
%8°9 Wl NI04 MBN T
gtoz Lrot s19)ley Japaad

(groz youpyy — Aibnupr)
s}a)leN 1opaad s 'n do] 8T,/LT0T JaEeND PUOIIS AL

(8T, "Je|y — "uer) gT,/LToT J3en) puodas A4 | 9J140id J0YSIA B3Iy UOJUIpeI



mmmnm%mwmmﬁ m‘uj gr-¥o-So-rt-gid | ‘groz ybukdor o ¥

8TOT YdIe

gToz yoiepy | 3jiyoid JOJSIA B3LY Uojulpe.lg



+U24@88a. JaNIEW \.WJ
gjeq yoleesay w.m_v_

gryoSo-1-qid | groziybuldol o .H

V144 oSit 13144 [ 174
(4d8q) voriombay Jouoissafold pup ssawsng Jo JUawWBdag DPLUo)d -aUN0S 5y ) n ) _
‘L1or ‘Er aunf uo (syun £gt) Hosay yIvag Doz ayl sb pavadaas Aay 100qbu0T LOINH Y] « \\ $
LEte e
85+ SSE'g 968, xx SHUN Buibpo Juaisues] jo # W
g1z
6'5- Lz 1092 A3y 1e0qbuo [tozm
ST+ 6'Gze Yoz puejs| euey euuy gtozm
a3y yne
9'0+ Egr rzgr puejuiep LGt
Yo+ g'¥ezs LErzs Avdaay o.w? o.nﬂon o.n..mﬂ o.n_.oa s
9€- TI9T 6'0lt A3 1e0qHUOT
SE+ e Yz pue|s| BLE RUUY Tigee oW
L L 66L Stz
T+ ogt T puejuieiy i
e SEEzs T'gTTs 5318y Wooy grocm
z- L6 ag6 A3y 1e0gbuo sajey Wooy Ydsew
oT- TEb 46 puels| euey BUUY ooot 0% o005 o5t oo o4
T'Z- 706 £z6 PuBjuIRy : h ! .
6'T- 9%46°t6 0l E6 Asuednang 1t6
e
gr.jiT, BTOT oIep Lroz Yy » 5211513035 butbpo 6h
V% Ltotm
grozm _
Asuednang yaepy
{opuod o Yajow |230y) Butbpoy jpisaitiwod b ur BuiADes SIOUSIA D/W/Hx
Sor+ oo9’goS'igrs ool'rzb'ghrs £6+ 009°6EL'g65% o00'(g6'[%Ss (s) 130dwif 033 0301
Sot+ 005'Sgt'7ots 000’96z '76% E6+ oot'{TT'6/Es oob'ogb'gYts {$) 'dx3 pang
gE+ 000761 oob'ggr g+ oot’tz6 ooa'tgg s1ybIN wooy
£ L+ oog'Sg ooo’og £59+ 005'ggt oot’6gE (#) s10USIA
gT./iT, aToT YdIep Lroz yssep gTJ/iT, 8TOT Ad LToz A4 SHISIVIS JOUSIA xD/W/H
V% V% (4D - "O) 9jeq 03 B3 A |eIsi]

8TOT YdIep _ 9|1J0.1d JOSIA BAlY UOUIpeRIg



BBt Akt @ gr¥oSo-1-gid | ‘groz wybukdor @ rd

‘ddg
JO'SH|N B

adoingy m
epeuel n
ISTMPIIA =
}seayuoN =
15e3Y1N0S m

epLO|d

suIblIQ JOJISIA 8TOZ DB

€L+ 00g’Sg ooo’og 19Je |ejoL
95T+ 0zS'E o%0't Aunyuoddg jo sieviep
£gz+ 054'S og'r'y adoung
S+ otg'y 0gSs'y epeue)
FAL 09g'6e o%z'ge 1SOMPI
S'g+ osh'he 096'tz 1SeayHON
6 Et+ otg's ozt's 15ea3yInos
A S og9l'tt 00g'TT epLIo|4
8TJLT, gToZ YoIe > Fh.noml;uhmi m:mm_._o 10}ISIA
‘SINJO #
V%

SI0YSIA JO JqUINN PI3lewils]

s1ajde ulbliQ 101ISIA gTOoT Youe

8TOZ LoIe | 9]1Joid 10MUSIA ALY uojuapelg



Fzmmnmmwmwmmﬁ @J grvoSe-t-god | groz wybufdon o €

perg
Jd opuep(y  fejoseses  edwe)

t'g Tl (314) |puoizewau| sazemses|d-bingsialad s
L6 415 pJojues/ieuciieuwalu) opuepQ
69t S9t jeuoneuwIdiu| uojuapeg/eloseles
04T'09 04l LS jeuonewau) edwe|
T r— ———
BTOZ YoIew 1oz ey {ma}4 :aspg) pauejdag podiy
grozm Lltozm %
Gnoy doy) paue|daqg Hodiry S-oY [ ) Ax/ED |euosiag
56% ALY 187 |=1uay
940°LS W4T ES aue|d
A —_— —_—
1) [eUOSIad 1D |ejuay auely BTOZ YoIew L1oz Yep (stuapuodsay J1v Jo asog ayj 0] pabpjuadad)
; . . O (asuodsay a)dinyy) apoy uoneyodsuel |
oz
| 348t _ 145°€€ | SIA
o7 8TOT L2Iep {10z yaew (sad 94} s3NPY BunoAfualpjiyd yum [aaesl
56y L9 . 09
P % 6'g S'g 3|buis
Q'L oL spuaL4 jo dnoug
uoizepodsues ) gzt o't Ajlwe4 papuaix3
6'SE g5t Ajwey
23Jy udjuspelg . B
e 149°ES 04945 2)dno)
Y gTOT ey Lroz yosep (asuodsay ajdinp} uonisodw oy Ajed |aaell
5
8 _ Tt _ o't _ ajdoad jo saquinN
. 8IOZ 2IeW LT0z Yosey azis Aped
8
s Bl x\\ sybiN
_ Sl _ gL _ B3Jy UOjUIpRIg 33 U]

giotm liotm

BTOT e {roTr yuepy (saybin) Aeisg JO yjbua’

swbiv) Aeys jo yybuan

gTOZ UYdIe _ 3|1Joid J0YSIA ealy uojuapelg



eleq yoieasay] w)) gry0So-T-q)d | ‘groziybukdor o | ¥

eaiy |30 0L

09

Lol
- o8 ggt'tzts tEgS'ozts BWO0DU| P|OYasnoH |enuuy UeIpa
L o6 66Y 6% pjoyasnoH jo peat aby abesaay
L oot §TOT Yiew {10z ey - saiydesbowaq

grozm Llrozm 6'E6 96 ealy |BI07 0
| % K _ Y [eso 0}
winlay oy ue|g 8TOT e L1z Yyouep (534 94) UINI3Y Ol Ue|d
groz Lroz
1 o]

%076 04t'9b _ SBA UG
ror groz e Loz yasew S3AI}E[9/SpUaLI] O BRIy
| ot 231y UOJUIPEIG PUBLILIOIFY
. of .

pr %5°86 %66 (Pauiquo)) |9A3 UoIRSIIeS
6E€ o ““ €11 6 paysnes
Ivi0L EPUO|J WO UIeE) |1 BIBYS 19NIE|N MENE %Z'Lg .x,m.mw.ll- paysies Aap

(54 96) BRIV UCIUIPRIG O3 ISIA ISII groz youep Loz yuep galy uojuaperg YHm uoijdejsijes
di4 Bumsip Aemelan UOIERIEA Tt 6T epuol4
p 0 956 EE 94 Tt ealy uoluspesq
- 0z g1oz Yyepw Ltoz ey {sak ¢5) 031 3ISIA 35114
- Oy
- 09
6% gt Bunaafssauisng
- 08 5L v'g SJUIWRLING | fSIUaAT sodg
PRt seg L por 6t 09T S3AI3E|2Y/SPUBLI] YUM USIA
MI,.ll;l!]{\ % bgT Lot Aemplan ¢
G (73 3T ety uoiedBA

d
(aasyy dos) d)a) jo asoding gr0z LBy 1oz yuep {asuodsay ajdninpy) du) jo asoding

8TOZ YdIep _ 9]1J0.d JOUSIA B3Iy UOjUdpRIg



siog ioasen )

grYvoSo-t-gid | groz ybukdod @ m

duy 10y
"AIBSDY 00y OJU[ [2ARIL IRIGO

: . 05

L o9

L ol

t5g_ °*9
- og
L o6
3 8
TR o
T —— L B T M e e i ™ i
%
gtozm {tozm
asn 1suIajy)
oA % 524 %
ot
oY
I..FEE:[«.? “M oGl £y
grozm f{tozm giozm f{10zm
pRIausnyul "oju| pieaH/pesy/fuass

Egzht b6 EET Aegjuosiad lad
Sotz't ol'git't dii] sagfuosiag 194
§5:E9/'ts TT'gES'Es j|lop
e e — —
gTOT Yaiew Lroz yauep ..Emv:m aseg ealy uojuapeug
96459 946°tg SIA U4
A v
gTOT Yy2iey L1oT yep (s24 96} aunuO duy sy 1oy suoeAIasay [eAel] oog
%798 %€ 78 SIA %
BIOZ YW {roz yotew {534 98) Mﬂ._. 51y) 10}
uolIeWLIOU| [ARI ] LIRIGO 03 I13UId| 3s(
0450°LY 056°6% SaA 04
-
BTOT ey {tor yuepw Eo.auEgou..E Daty paoaH/pbay/uaas asng)
uoijewojul Aq pasuanjjuj Ajpraag
0%40'Sh ey SO\ Uh
Loz yuep 1oz ynew pieap/peay/uaas UOIIBLLIOLU| BalY

8TO0Z Ydiep

314014 J0YUSIA BAIY UOjUBpEI]



.Ezm.mmmw”__m.m_mmﬁ __@J gr¥oSo —t-id | ‘grorybuddod @

. au/m ua.ﬁu:j .
Tﬂm—um ﬂ_o:uz ﬂﬂ__h{

. oI :nﬁ:bmwdhm

.1|

QT0Z - ¥10C
:so13sneis podary

gTOZ Udie | 314014 JOUSIA BBIY UOJUBpEI]



ma._ml_mu_ﬂm..__ mem_mm_m @ gr¥oSo-1-gid | ‘groziybuhdod @ | x

Jaq MO 10 ydasg By Apnr aunp Aepy idy LI Q34 uef
L P 1 ! : L i L L L L 1 ooo'ooo’t
- ooo'ooz’t
e - ocoo'oo?’t
— SR
# - ooo‘oog’t
- ooo’oog't
; " diA
(36T°TT+) QLA UOJ|IW 9 QTOT el
- ooo'ooo’t
(wLEuonpuig6T |,
*0+) UoI|jIW 6°gT S
(969 0+) uoly! g 9TOZ el
{9pT"L+) uojjju g8° g% SToz L ooo’oo%'z
L E+)uopw 9Lt
{(wle+)uonu g I

siabuassed |e10] Hodiry |, 3u} edwe]

8TOZ DI | 9]1J0d J0MSIA BBIY Uojuapelg




&mﬁﬂﬁmﬂmmﬁ @ gréoSo-t-gid | ‘grozrybuldor @ %

33g AON PO das By Ajnr aunr Aey ady BN qa4 uer
: r _ . 000'0g
- poo‘ol
- ooo'og
— - ovo'ob
- ooo‘oot
- ooo'ort
- ooo'ozt
(%68°€-) LA puesnoyy £°Egt - ooo'ofr
BTOT =iiif=
- ooo'o¥t
(%%7°0-) voyjuu 't /
roz - 000’05t
{%g'z-) uolw T TOZ alflen - aoo'ogt
(846°T+} UOI|IW 2T - ooo'olt
Stot
L ooo'ogt
(94 0+) LOYIWLI T°T
10T ag=

siabuassed [e30] (D¥S) Hoduly | ,Ju] uojuapeag/ejoseles

8T0T UYdJepy | 3]yoid JONUSIA BIIY uojuapelg




SUBJECT:
AGENDA DATE:

PRESENTED BY:

ACTION REQUIRED:

ATTACHMENTS:

AGENDA ITEM 9
Public Comment
June 18, 2018
N/A
N/A

N/A



SUBJECT:
AGENDA DATE:

PRESENTED BY:

ACTION REQUIRED:

ATTACHMENTS:

AGENDA ITEM 10
New / Old Business
June 18, 2018
N/A
N/A

1. TDC Meeting Schedule 2018 (revised)

2. Convention Center and Crosley Util. Reports March & April, 2018
3. Google Analytics — March & April 2018

4. GOSH Reports — March & April 2018

5. Germany/Austria/Switzerland Reports — March & April 2018



—_—
s

www.BradentonGulfIslands.com

MANATEE COUNTY
TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Meeting Schedule
2018

9:00 A.M.

February 12 @ BCC Chambers
April 16 @ Holmes Beach City Hall
June 18 @ BCC Chambers

August 20 @ The Center of Anna Maria
(New Location)

October 15 @ BCC Chambers

December 10 @ Holmes Beach City Hall

Venue Addresses:

Holmes Beach City Hall BCC Chambers
5801 Marina Drive 1112 Manatee Avenue West
Holmes Beach, FL 34217 Bradenton, FL 34205

The Center of Anna Maria
407 Magnolia Avenue
Anna Maria, FL 34217

Updated: 5/29/2018



Tiet

BlOZ 598

ASPCIOVE €0 BIOT

{0133 pisaj Apawiof) sasouny = 31 (0105 DUHOY A3ussof) onawWing - S BBy ouLY = WY WO A3y 100qEU0T = X871 4a1ua) 330a13fun) = 3] 0K JAWS) = K - 3P0 UOH0I0]
JuBA3 103031 YHM JUTHD PAYSIGOIST = T [HUIAB MU YIM WD PAYSIGDIST = NT TTUIA3 MU YIM JUIID MY = IN - 3po7 sy

H3ALN3J NOLLNIANOD v3IyV NOLNIAYHY

A3y
saNuaADY LTI ) SUOISSaIIU0 ) fieg FUOSSIIN0Y SENUIAIY
Fu “au v SIUNO5K) 13 U TYRITERY
#4410 PHEd || WO | gy | yses poyoory a%esanag Blqeig 1sa3 L2 il LR 0
95015 | 00D$ €TI98°TS | T6°£9L'01S | S0'BOV'ES 00°0% STLRS'S STEIS'ELS SIvi0oL
95655 syuasnipyfsnoave)aaspy|
vI'ts PaAI2IaY UOSILLIGT - Supuap fsaunaeyy epas
00'88r'¢ 3 Ha M j0 uonedasfuo) saany uspeig TE
T+'661 DOESO'E 3 H e YD Aqgeys 's3uaa3 Adwis| [13
O0'LET'T 3 P du)laaw - apMppo [13
STLYS'T SLive uep 3 HIZ/T 1anbueq - saunosay uswny oW F13
DO'SLL 05 e 3 Sd uone30) Jumod - $U0113(3 Jo Jostasadng TZ-61
€1'v0T 00'BL 00LLb'L uepy 3 20HD 2ul1a3W - 13 1507 I53M 03545 9
oo o) 9191 L969T°T [4:31:74 D0'089'01T duyale ejoseses 3 J3°HD Moys apeJl - 1y 13deyd 'H M SI-9T
164127 00220y dupale) ageEpIo)yY E] HIZ/T bueq - ppoyas Ay ] 3 Apse [
05°C¢ S5 UEY 0000t 000SE'E uepw 3 HIT/T MOYS uiel] - 513 dujUIRaT 7] "P3 PECIIEY Sy T1-60
00TE €9°9FT STIES'T 0Z'Tv1'E 00'ELE'E Zz 1 3 23 'HIEfT Mmoys anbiiue - A1) ‘uep Jo qn|J aamag T8O
00'GPS'T 000 E] RTET:]] HUBaW - “UNbpY JW 1)
ELELE 00509 00'TBF'E ue|i IN HIZ/T JEUILAS - asuodsay 0
0E'85¢'Z 00525y 2z 191d 3 HIZ/T UOIYIUN| - HAIRPUND AHUNLILIOD] VB 1050
00'95K 000 N3 oL Suiuien) - $33unosay UBWNH JW 90
DO'0SP'E 92°95 [yATa) 3 H) MOYS IWOH - SUCNNOS 3pel) WId)se3| v0-Z0
BL'TED'T £0'STI0E |€6°TL6 [00°8LT5T asnoy peoy sexa) 3 22 'H) 1anbueq - ‘ussy uoneasasuo) [eiseay 10
SUOSSI0N0])
sanuanay W) SUO{SSINI0) sanuanay apal
Suppied | | wwo) Ay a%esanag Spunoasg ) 3po3) topesm BMuep JU3A7 awg
upale: a9y A A
310 H¥e) 9 80 5e3 [oyadry aAdg a1qe)ia x| INOY
uoday UonREez)IN PUB ANUBAIY JUIAT
810¢ y1en




e

BIOTfafe

JIQUIINON UJ JUSAS Snu) pup

430130 Uf L1320 ISIM MIYIIOW - J2)U3]) UOHUANLO) 3Y) 30 SIUAAZ 3010} OM) 0F INP Buryod 1y 350316 VD
SDM 34341 sy (6T 54 K0E) KT fo 10ad ayy sof Luodnzae sayuas B0u2:3f1102 3y) Ut ISDA1IUT YD 0) FNP SOM
SSO213Uf J|DIAAC DL "JUaAI MU JUD MBU © AG J3SH0 AyBYS YT U) 19JU3) VO USALDY ay; o] Buniinas
101 Juana )s3foos0 ) 26s0; 3yl 03 anp Apsounsd som YIuowW Syl J0f 3503123p 3L "KEL 40 162 ES fo Isparur
1R1300 UD PUD 1034 50} 0} Pa10dlue) SO (%6°§E) J0 {682°123) fo aspanap o pamoys yLoW FTOZ HISYW

doday Appvopy

{$W343 pajjaaues Jay $335 ‘Yiuow Ay Joy
Amory) ay1 Aq paa@iad spaeq yseI ‘SUO(SSILLIO] ‘SUOISSAIN0D 's821u35) 304233y YSBD) SIPNRY| - SINUAAIY [E10L
(anoqe om) a4 jo j@y0s} pardde sjunaasip ssay sanuaaal 2jqeq)q 5304 UAAJ - SINUIATY B|qB(IIY JUIAT 1IN
SWNOJSIP JW3WWIAA0E pue $junolsip Aep aAanniasuos
31 'uonn|asas 3yl ay) Aq paprosd se asuadg of vand o papiaosd a3pd wi uonaInpal v - wnoasig

3jqe|iene sAep WOO! Jo §  Z6OT

ajqepieae sAep woos o i 78T

XSEI0VE €0 8T0Z

BIOZ y21eW - LT0Z 290130
LT0T ydieW - 40T J2qong

1234 snojaasd 0y pasedinos sjepuBUl FapRININY

v OTT'TLVS (08'215°65%) 02 £29'0£55
v L8T L9t {01 0Z6'198) pL L07'625%
Enusnsy 1Al STUnaIEG I5MiaAay 5015

%OE TEE
%6L (943
Luedniig)o%  Posn sheq siein]
%S6 it
%001 61
Luedno o  Faen SAEQ 3eIoL
L9
72
SIUBAZ Jo ¢

8T0Z YW - £TOZ J3qODD
LT107 Y212 - 910T 129010

(9 x shep woo. jo g}

FETTERERTTETE 5]

BTO0Z e - LTOZ Jaqohg
LT0T Yaiew - 3102 1390130

JiOH 131085

8107 Y212 - LT0T 429010
LTOZ YPIEYy - 9TOT Ja4q010

S|Ej0} SANEINWN) 33esn

H3LNID NOILNIANOD ¥I¥Y NOLNIdvya

TOTET'E6S SINUIASY |e30) LTELTOTTS SaMIanaY [0y
91195615 s1daay yse) smyg 06'6k2'0TS s1dR3ay ysed sy
ST'E95'ELS SINUIAIY HHQE|)(d Juan] Jan LE'E2V6ES SINUINIY Ge|IF IWAAT 13N
ST ergws) WN03$IQ 5537 {000T0'25) UNa3s|g $537
05°06T'BLS SINUIAY IE||IY $50J0 WA LEEEV'96S SINUIAIY 2)Ge(jig 55045 Juaa]
{pasn sAep jo saquinu x 51U3A3 J0 #) {pasn shep Jo Jaqumu x 510243 Jo g}

1e shep 1U3Aa J0 it BE 300 v 44 SABD U243 JO L8 ByYn iy

91 Sluwna yo i 43 {HD] tieH 32ua) £T 51Uana Jo BE {HD} ieH s2yua)
uDEI0] WBAT ua)Ie30T Juang

BT0Z Ypiew LT0Z ey
4eak snojaasd 03 pasedwod sjeyay Ajjuow
BT0Z Yyien




Iyt Sroziae xspI0vE O BI0Z
(23] psa} Apawsof} aajouow = 4 ‘{ojos QWIDd Alauiiaf) 0)13tuby - S ‘GO DUy = Y "Woos A3y 100g6u0T = X371 42)ud) ajwarafund = 37 Yoy S = HD - 3p0) uojjoloy
16383 J02031 UM 1UAYLD PAYSHQDIST = 3 IUIAG MU UM JU2HD PIYSHGDIST = NF JUIA MU Y1im D man = IN - apod Ayapay
A2y
SanuaAIy W11 3] SUD|SSAIB0)/1eg SUDISSaNI0)) sanuaAay
Surpeyd ['w SJUNCISK] 1242 18307 tue A; ?
»u0 MO guuzen | yse) ooy atesanvg Siqeiug a3 b o N ESH a
92'916'1$ | 00°0% 05'S04$ | 62°980°55 | TO'E6S 00°0% O00'0ET'TIS | 92°905'19% Siviol
£6'€58'TS Paj|3aue) SJUIA3 ainjng
€6'SY uepi PaAaIaY UoKIS|wIWD) - BUIPUBA/SAMIYICN EpOs
(0009 SUAWISN[PY/SN0aUR 3351
EET UONSS|LILIDT ) Y|
§L°BE r6'95T LT TEB'T vepw JN Wy Aued - wagpeosg ejrays |:14
00°SZ6 00D ey N3 IR VIHVYEL AAJVEUILPY DN X4
“S.mmﬁ.ﬂ 0001 El e Junaaw - sadinias pooysoquien JW [T3
86'Z5 0F'£99'T 00'099'E 62'986°L1 Ll 3 H) 1EA1IS3) - AJ31305 (EXI0ISIH 0305 20 OPUBUIH BI7C
00 SZE N oL upasw - Jauag pleuog 7z
D0TST'E 00'+8 3 H) odx3 SuMH - S3INDS3Y UEWNH DN 61
00'ZEE"T 000 NI A JBUNWaS - SIS Ajunwwo) JWf -1
YT PEE'D 007Z29°S5T WY1 'HY Juswewno} s)IseUwAY - $13uin) Aeg edwe] ST-2T
00'652 00'0 N3 Sd 1eupwas - uopsualxg 3 3y JW zt
B6O'9LE DF'IZZ 00051 00'LZT'E Juuaie) eioseseg N 0 uandalas - Ju)ISEIPROIE NN 1580 M 14 11
LL'TTE 0¥ 908 00'8BE'D uepy [YE] Sd ‘WY IUIIBJUDI - SO JIFGUILINY YUY o1
‘3L "HIZ/T
T0'E6 00'vER wossog afvesp N X 19nbuEq - WS 0SSy JULINJY [EUDIIEN NINYA L0
89'5L 86'E58 0£°¥60'ST 3 WV 'HD 3jes - SMOYS uno eplogy 80-90
SINUIAIY "HHUOD SUGYSSIIUa] SUISSANOT sINuaATY ;)
Bu L - 11] I SHUBYN JUIA; 3
syig | e WAV gy 00y | mapuseoyoy | asessnsg A et wang ) Aynpy | °P03 vonma) ko e
uoday vopezin pue anuanay jJusag
8107 |dy

Y311NID NOILNIANOD VIHY NOLNIAvHE




Tt

L teid- T

ASPCIIVA b0 BTOT

£107 iy - £TOZ 1390100
9THZ 11dy - 9T0Z 439010

iead snojaaud o) pasediuod sjRPURY|Y BARE[NWIND

HIHUSAON U} JUIAS SNDTY PUB JSGOLI0 U LI ISIM MAYLIOW

- 43 O UAALQT 3Y) 1D SJuaa 3By om) 02 anp Bupyaod Ly 2502901 UD SOM 24ay) ‘osjy ‘UoISSINLO)
1DrsiA OfpR0 pup 6UlI107 Uy ISOI1IUY YO YNM PG 1034 Jy) 10f ouodnado 13)va3 2uaiafuod

{3 U 35D3.100) UD 0) AN SOM ISOLIUY [DIFAT AYL "IUANI MU LM S mI AB10; (7) DM papnpstr ynym
{OF $A ET} 420 ) Saa2 2s01 (£) 2a1y) o} 2np Ajrioiupid SOM YIuow 2y) J0f 35D A1 %E 10 916°5TS
J0 35031301 810300 uD puD JoaA 150y O} paiBdwos SO %22 40 579775 fo asoaiur uo pamoys judy :GI0Z THdY

doaay Appuow

‘(s\Wwaaa pajjaaues Joy 5935 “WuowW auy) Jo)
Aujoe) 3y AQ paniadas spIeq YSes ‘SUoISSIULLIOI SUaNSS3IUD3 ‘Ssanmas) 5101233y YSE) S2PN[IU) - SINUIAIY (e10L
anoqe omy ay) Jo e103) paydde SIUNCISIP $53) SINUIAI) J|qeylq $50:F JuaAZ - SInuBABY 2)qe|d JUaA] 13y
SIUN0ISIP JW3WIWIHADE pue SUNo3sIp Aep JANIasu0d
31 'uonn|asas ale) Yl Aq papiaoid se 3suazy o) uasg o) papinoud aaud uj uoRINpa1 ¥ - JUN0IsIg

£102 mdv - L10Z J300130
910z Judv - 910Z +2q010

ajqereae shep wiovd Jo i LT

{9 x sAep woo jo g)
FETESEEUETE) TR

£10Z 1Ndy - L10Z 120130
9102 wdy - 9107 29010

FIqE|IRAR SAE WOBI Jo §  ZTZ

IPH 131053

T4'G96°TVSS (08°7¢9'0L5} 25'809°ET9S
B6'ST5'9755% (01'886'£9S) B0 b0S'FESS
aNu3aay 19N SJUnosIg SanuaAay $5015

KET 95E
%97 :143
R0ednn0 0%  Pa SAEQ Sje10]
%56 102
%101 512
Tuednop 0%  pasn SAEQ TN
£9
]
SUaAT JO i

£10Z 11y - £T0Z Jeqo0
910Z idy - 9107 JaqonQ

5|230), @apje|nwin) adesn

TE'LOE'E9S sanuanay |ejoy ST'BLL'9SS SaNuaAdY [e0)
SO'I0B'LS sudiaaay yse) snig YOBEEES SHi13ay yse) snigd
92'905'19% S3NUIASY I|qE||1g JuaA3 12N 19°62L25% SINUIAIY J{qeig WaA3 13N]
{D0OET'TTS) uneIsIy $$a (00'890'95) UN0J5K]) 553
9T9EYILS $INUAIY 3JGE)|IG SS0IY JUIAT 19°26£°855% SINUAIY BHEYIR 55049 1U3AY
{pasn sAep Jo JaquInu x 5)UBA3 Jo §) {pasn sAep jo saqunu x 53UA3 Jo ¢}

61 shup Juana yo 4 tE BYPO Y ST sAep 1033 jo ¢ BYo v

Et SIU3A3 Jo 6Z (H2) (1en s2103) ot 51443 Jo g {H2) leH w3y
[T =T BUTELY] oI JUIAJ|

8102 |:dy £T0Z Widy

8107 1idy

H3LN3ID NOILNIANQD vIdY NOLNIQVHE

4e3h snojasad 0y pasedwod sjejo] Apjauopy



el

BOZ o/s aspraapsar €0 8102

15243 103031 (UM JUIYD PIYSHADIST = J [JIAD MBU (i JUND PAYSIGEIST = NT TIUIAS MU UM JUALT MIN = JN - apo3 Anmiay

Aay
ﬂ“ﬁw& Buppeg .E_...“.S u...nr.uoﬁw Eﬂﬂ&aﬁva u“_mnoeawuncwu sWRadsK) u.““”ﬂwa Ja1ne) uoje0] aluey I3 aeq
65"0Z6'ES | 00°05 00'0% 9E'6E6'ETS | £8'9865 00'05 DOBIE'SZS | 59'9E6'20TS SWviOL

ar'zLe BN uolss|wuia] Juuaie) ausyn
BS'TEG'ES Pa|[a3UB) Sluang 2aning
i0os stuaunsnipy/snoaue)aisiy
T6'659 60992 SrZor'e [T N 100Y) 15T {14 "edwe ] Juppam - vbOASSLIOW) 1E
6T'0BS 89°05T £5 8B5S UBjiN N Spunosd g 5T {14 *ediue1 f Juppam ~uay) pue 123 |3
00 z1sl 6EDSE DTEVS 6T LGV Juiaye) ercseses N 100} 35T (14 "e10se1es) Juippam - yiqueA ST
|0t L8t €T 1501 [T N spunoad g 1sT (14 “3124 "15) Buippam - adEgEM/jauIsIA ['7d
05°059 ZTT6S'Y veiw N spunoJd 3 sy (14 "Aaip uog) Suippam - propaying] i3
SETr: S9Z9E'D eidwio N spunosd g 15T {74 "edwe]) Juippam - yInolojfzanuey [T
59'595°T 2051501 uenw IN spungud g 35T {14 ‘uopurg) Imppam - Inoqreyfprhmes T
LEETT'T SH'O0EG'L [T N spunotd R 15T 114 "M134 15} Amppam - sewoy] SRaney 91
06'LT 0OBIT'T 000 N3 10014 35214 {8ADvE) 12319 3 133K - 35N 5T
00°005°1t 000 1autinog Aidwis J00[) 35T $e3| U0y - uojlepuno A3jsond| Tz ‘0z 'bT 'EL
vLSeLL T1'9z9'y ugpy IN SpunJd g 15T {1 "ved YuoN) Juippam yiead - Iy [44
96 '¥98 0T EBL'S ve(y ] JOo} 35T (14 "wppsny) duippam - sealy 8¢
_em.mom.a TO'B6L'E6 13J IN spunoid 73 15T {14 "Yauey poomaxel} Juippam - saraly ot
86 Zea ZE0SP'9 uejiy ON SPUN0IA 7 35T (14 "essapp) duippam - smaipuy 60
00005'1T  [000 13ubmog Adwng 3 J00H 1504 asnoy uadg - uofiepunoy 43501 80-50
68'T96 €4 BER'S 1wmog Ajdus IN spunasd g 15y {wiy ‘23353L3u1) Suippam - ;AyeuEq )
9t'SI8 29 PIS'L Juume) ejoseies N spunosd 9 st {14 'seyqen 203} duippam - Wwons| e €0
0070511 000 uejy N3 100[4 1523 1anbueg auuew - Mages Jngnd JW 0
TE'8LY ZE9TL'E uejiy N 100]4 15013 {puea3)) Suippam - anopTLRBIUNH 10
T e W e el [l ) ey [y e o -
uoday uopez)IN pue snuanay JUIAJ
8102 Yyaew

31v153 AF1S04D 13IMOd




TioE

BIOT2/9

doaay Appuow

P3j|23ued Jo) 5394 “Yuow ay) Ja)
ANoey ay) Aq paaiaoal speq YSeD 'SUD|SSILIDI *Sua) )it Wy Jsepnpu) - sanuasdy jeioL
[anoqe omy a3 Jo je101) pajdde sjuncasip ss3| sanuaaas a)qenq s50.F Juan3  SINUBARY BqE]E WaAT 19N
SIUNDISIP JUAUIAADE pue SJUNoJSIP Aep 3AIINII5U0T

% 80T YHeW - L107 300130
LT0Z YI1eW - BI0T 1300130

2|qejieAe sAep woo1Jo ¢ ZBT 310753 ASOTY

sg B10Z YPIEW - £T0T 1390130

43 £107 Y21RW - 9107 139010
S1an3 jo

N 'U0NNjesas a1t 3y Aq papiaosd e 3suan| 0y uan osd adud  woi a $|ej0) AN Uﬂmﬂ.—
LY EBL'TLTS SaNUINIY (&30 SE'T89'T0TS SaNuaAIY jejol
78'9v8'8TS s1cha1ay yse) snyy or'Ies'TIS 5301339y yse) snid
§9°9E6°Z0TS SINUIAIY IqEL|IB JUIAT 1aN 56'66L'06% SINUIAIY JHqe|iip WA 12N

UN0ISI) 553 N0IsH] S5
SO pST'EITS SINUIAGY I|qEjjtG S50I0 JuBAY 56'66L'90TS SANUIAIY B|B|(1Q S5O0 JuIAZ
{pasn sAzp jo saquuinu x 5333 0 4] (pasn sAep JO J3qWNU X SIU3AF JO #)
x4 SAEP JUaAD jO g it spunoury 5T shepuana jo y v Spunosg
9t £1UaA3 o £Z 10014 puz /151 18 S1U3A3 Jo ¢ 114 1001 pUZ/isT
UDNEIOT JuBAT UO|IBIOY JUBAT
8102 yrepw L10T Yiew

8T0¢Z YaJjew
FLVLS3 AF1S0UD 1amod

1eah snoiaaid 0} pauedwon sjejoy Ajlyjuop




